® Airport Professional Park
2350 Post Road

Warwick, Rhode Island 02886

Telephone: 401-736-3440

Fax: 401-736-3423
EA Engineering, Science, and Technology, Inc. www.gaest.com

26 October 2006

Mr. Joseph T. Martella II, Senior Engineer
RIDEM Office of Waste Management

235 Promenade Street

Providence, RI1 02908

RE:  Remedial Action Work Plan — Updated Site Contractors List
Former Gorham Manufacturing Facility Parcel B, Plat 51 — Lot 323
333 Adelaide Avenue, Providence, Rhode Island
Case No. 2005-029;
EA Project No. 61965.01

Dear Mr. Martella:

For your records, and in accordance with the approved Remedial Action Work Plan (RAWP) for the subject
site, EA Engineering, Science, and Technology, Inc. (EA) is submitting this updated list of subcontractors
associated with RAWP Implementation activities. If you have any questions, please contact me at 401-736-
3440, Extension 216. Thank you.

General Contractor: H.V. Collins Co.; Patrick Collins (Owner) and Kevin Murphy (Foreman);
Tel. No. 401-421-4080

Environmental Oversight: EA Engineering, Science, and Technology, Inc.; Peter Grivers (Project
Manager); Tel. No. 401-736-3440

Architect: Edward Rowse Architects; Ted Rowse; Tel. No. 401-331-9200
Electrical: Aladdin Electric; Henry Kandzerski; Tel. No. 401-272-8450
Excavation: Korey Construction; Randy Santos; Tel. No. 401-941-4893
Mechanical: Aero Mechanical; John Cronin; Tel. No. 401-751-8880.

Sincerely yours,

EA ENGINEERING, SCIENCE, AND TECHNOLOGY,
INC.

Peter M. Grivers, P.E., LSP

Project Manager

cc: A. Sepe, Providence Dept. of Public Property
Knight Memorial Library Repository



